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ETEXT ATTACHMENT 08/25/2011 17 : 11
August 25, 2011

Federal Election Commission
Reports Analysis Division
Attn: Marlene D. Colucci
999 E Street, NW
Washington, DC 20463

ID# C00053553
RE: February Monthly Report (01/01/2011 - 01/31/2011)
March Monthly Report (02/01/2011 02/28/2011)

Dear Mrs. Colucci:

This letter is in response to your letter dated August 8, 2011 regarding the NRA Political Victory Fund s February
Monthly Report (01/01/2011 - 01/31/2011) that showed a debt owed to us from a vendor that we had reported on Schedule D,
Line 10.

In the January 31st Year End Report, we reported an outstanding beginning balance for the period owed to our vendor
OnMessage, Inc. We applied an overpayment for production cost to the vendor in the Amount Incurred This Period field

on Schedule D which left us with a negative outstanding balance for the period. This negative outstanding balance

should have been moved to Schedule D, Line 9 as a debt owed to our committee for the February Monthly and March Monthly
Reports. An amendment to report the debt owed to our committee for both reports has been filed.

I can be reached at 703-267-1155 should you have any additional questions.
Sincerely,

Mary Rose Adkins
Treasurer




